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April 30, 2017

TO: Honorable Richard Peña Raymond, Chair, House Committee on Human Services
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB3164 by Moody (Relating to the standards for substance abuse facilities and programs

operated by juvenile probation departments.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

This bill would amend the Human Resources Code relating to standards for substance abuse
facilities and programs operated by juvenile probation departments. The bill directs county and
multi-county juvenile probation boards to include minimum standards for substance abuse
facilities and programs in rules and standards they adopt.

The agency estimates there would be a minimal cost associated with implementing the provisions
of the bill. The LBB's analysis of the Juvenile Justice Department response is that the duties and
responsibilities associated with implementing the provisions of the bill could be accomplished
within existing resources.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2017.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 529 Health and Human Services Commission, 644 Juvenile Justice
Department

LBB Staff: UP, KCA, AI, MPU
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